
Request for Qualifications: Preliminary Engineering & Architectural 
Report Design Services 
 

 

Questions Submitted for Clarification 10.31.19 (answers in red) 

 

1. Does the County plan to apply for the full $2,000,000 CBDG grant? To be determined 
 

2. Should the County be awarded any percentage of these grants, can that award be used toward 
financing pre-construction (design), construction, and/or operational expenses? Yes  
 
 

3. The listing states the County is considering applying for the CBDG grant currently. Will the 
County also apply for other grants depending on the Statement of Qualifications received?  To 
be determined 
 

4. Once the County selects their preferred qualified firms, will the County have the ability to award 
a project to the most qualified firm based on the project’s demands/criteria? Yes, as per the RFQ 
 
 

5. Does the County plan to use awarded grant funds to address planned improvement strategies 
already adopted? To be determined 

 


